Document 2

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot On Behalf Of Penelope Curtis
Sent: 15 August 2025 08:07

To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Subject: FW: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

To see.

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 14 August 2025 17:49

To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; David Hutchison
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Gary Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
Orlando Mason <Orlando.Mason@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot;

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot;

Cc: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
Communications Finance and Local Government
<CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; [redacted Section
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and Gaelic
<DFMEG@gov.scot>; Julie Grant <Julie.Grant@gov.scot>; [redacted Section

38(1)(b)]@gov.scot
Subject: RE: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

Thanks [redacted Section 38(1)(b). Grateful if Defence officials are also able to
confirm content.

Kind regards

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;

Sent: 14 August 2025 17:45

To: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; [redacted Section
38(1)(b)l@gov.scot; Gary Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>;[redacted Section
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted



Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot; Orlando Mason
<Orlando.Mason@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;

Cc: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
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

This looks fine to me.

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>
Sent: 14 August 2025 17:38
To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Gary Gillespie
<Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot;
)(b
on

vvvv

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1 ]@gov.scot;
Orlando Mason <Orlando.Mason@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot;
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
38(1)(b)|@gov.scot

Subject: RE: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

Suggest the following —
Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:

“The Government Expenditure and Revenue Scotland statistics assign Scotland a
population share of all reserved spending like Defence, which does not reflect where
it is spent in the UK.

“Despite the rhetoric this letter from the UK Government actually accepts that
Scotland is not receiving the level of investment that is allocated against us. And any
suggestion that the shortfall is made up of the salaries of service personnel in
Scotland is simply not true.



“An independent Scotland’s fiscal position would depend on a number of factors,
including the policy choices made by future Scottish Governments, growth seen in
advance of independence and the level of spending Scotland chose to allocate to
areas such as defence.”

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 14 August 2025 17:31

To: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Gary Gillespie
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
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b )]@gov.scot;
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

Hello all,

Further to below, and given we will need to issue a response this evening, comms
would suggest the following:

A Scottish Government spokesperson said:

“We have received the letter and a response will issue in due course.”

Grateful for views please.

Kind regards
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 14 August 2025 16:58

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

Adjusting the copylist. Grateful for views asap please.
Kind regards
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>

Sent: 14 August 2025 16:35

To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot;
Gary Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis
<Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)|@gov.scot

Cc: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; Communications Finance and Local
Government <CommunicationsFinanceandLocalGovernment@gov.scot>; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; Communications Deputy First Minister, Economy and
Gaelic <DFMEG@gov.scot>; Julie Grant <Julie.Grant@gov.scot>; [redacted Section
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

“There are also more than 14,000 regular forces and defence civilian personnel in
Scotland whose salaries are not included in the £2.1 billion figure you claimed
qualified as ‘real’ defence expenditure for Scotland. The defence of the UK is a
collective endeavour and we are all far stronger for it, with every part of the UK
contributing and every part of the UK benefiting. Scotland’s £5.1 billion population
share of UK defence spending is as real as the thousands of people protecting
our country (a share of whose salaries it represents), and it was disingenuous
and disrespectful for you to suggest otherwise.”

If Mr Murray’s suggestion is that that the remainder of the £5.1bn of defence
spending not covered by the £2.1bn of industry spend is spent on the salary of the
14,000 personnel he refers to that would imply and average salary for service
personal of something in the region of £165k (around £215k with on costs such as
pensions). That will come as news to soldiers on a little over £26k a year.

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot
Sent: 14 August 2025 16:16



To: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Gary Gillespie
<Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>;[redacted Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot; [redacted Section
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis <Penelope.Curtis@gov.scot>; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted
Section 38(1)(b)J@gov.scot

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
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot;

Subject: RE: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

Thans [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]. cc-ing Julie and [redacted Section 38(1)(b)] given
it relates to the news release.

[redacted Section 38(1)(b) | Communications Team Leader
Finance & Local Government | Scottish Government
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

Sent: 14 August 2025 16:12

To: Gary Gillespie <Gary.Gillespie@gov.scot>; [redacted Section
38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [redacted Section 38(1)(b)]J@gov.scot; Penelope Curtis
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
<DFMEG@gov.scot>

Subject: For views by 16.45 - lan Murray letter - Times

Good afternoon all,

Please adjust the copylist as required

We’'ve received a late call from the Times who are asking for a response to Labour’s
letter to Ms Robison (attached) on the reference to UK defence spending in the

GERSs news release.

| have enclosed a suggested line below and would be grateful for views by 16.45 if
possible please.

Best wishes
[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

LINES



Finance Secretary Shona Robison said:

“The Government Expenditure and Revenue Scotland statistics assign Scotland a
population share of all reserved spending, which does not reflect where it is spent in
the UK. An independent Scotland’s fiscal position would depend on a number of
factors, including the policy choices made by future Scottish Governments, growth
seen in advance of independence and the level of spending Scotland chose to
allocate to areas such as defence.”

QUERY
as discussed here is the letter from lan Murray to Shona Robison.

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

News | Media Manager — Finance, Local Government and Corporate
The Scottish Government, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh

[redacted Section 38(1)(b)]

www.gov.scot/news



